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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES # 2 
PROJECT NO. F10R6200027 

SBR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION SERVICES FOR MAJOR IT 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 

AUGUST 25, 2005 
 
 

Ladies/Gentlemen: 
 
This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the 
above referenced RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following answers to 
questions by potential offerors are not binding to the State, unless they expressly amend the RFP.  
Nothing in the State’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or 
acceptance by the State of any statement or interpretation on the part of the vendor. 

 
 
19. Question: Attachment A, Contract, Section 4.1, Page 38: What is Exhibit C and 
where can it be found? 

Response:  Please see Contract Section 2., page 37: Contractor’s 
Financial Proposal, to be submitted with Technical Proposal, will become 
Exhibit C.   

 

20. Question: Will DBM consider working with the awardee to plan the order of the 
projects to be assessed to assist with resource planning?  

Response: DBM will keep this under consideration.  

21. Question: Is it possible for project to be evaluated more than once during the course 
of this contract?  

Response: We do not expect this to occur. 

22.  Question: Number 14 on the list of Major IT Development Projects is Enterprise 
Resource Planning Systems Review. Is this the same as the Business Processes Systems 
Planning project (sub program code P003)?  

Response: Yes. 

23. Question: Is it acceptable for one resume to be submitted to fill multiple positions?  

Response: Yes. 



 

 

24. Question: In Amendment #1, changes 7 and 8 seem to be duplicates.  Is this correct 
or should Change 8 refer to Section 3.4.3.3, Section D, Page 32?  

Response: Change 8 should refer to Section D. 

25. Question: Section 3.4.4 Para A and Section 3.4.4 Para E are very similar.  Can you 
clarify the difference in the information you are looking for?  Can we use the same 
projects in both areas?  

Response:  1) Yes these sections are very similar. Section A emphasizes 
providing an overview of the Offeror’s experience while Section E 
emphasizes providing References.   2) The same projects can be used in both 
areas. 

26. Question: Section 3.4.4 Para D asks for resumes for key personnel.  Section 3.4.5 
asks for resumes for all personnel proposed.  Do you want to see all the resumes 
grouped together in one section or divided between the 2 sections of the proposal?  

Response: Divided between the 2 sections of the proposal. 
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